
De : Michel Robert  
Envoyé : 20 janvier 2012 22:47 
À : Info-courriel 
Objet : RE: AMF is extending its public consultation - Autorité des marchés financiers 
 
Wrong questions. 
 
The solution rests with the judicial system. The penalty if convicted should be confiscation of 
assets of perpetrator, FAMILY and CLOSE ASSOCIATES, up to a value of 200% of the fraud. Plus 
mandatory minimum jail term of 2 years or 3 times time already served, whichever is longer. 
125% paid to the victims, 50% to you to pay for the costs of preventing frauds and 25% for legal 
costs on the Crown side. 
 
Regards 
 
Michel Robert 
 
From: Autorité des marchés financiers  
Sent: January-20-12 8:09 AM 
To: Michel Robert 
Subject: AMF is extending its public consultation - Autorité des marchés financiers 
 

 AMF Extends  
Consultation on Compensation 

    
The Autorité des marchés financiers is extending its public consultation on the compensation of 
consumers of financial products and services, which was launched in December 2011, until 
March 9, 2012.  
 
The consultation was initially scheduled to end on February 7, 2012. However, given that some 
interested parties would like more time to submit their comments and given the importance 
placed by the AMF on this consultation, it was deemed appropriate to extend the time period 
for comments to March 9, 2012.  
 
To assist individuals and organizations in submitting comments as part of this consultation, the 
AMF has prepared a Reference Guide that discusses the protection mechanisms related to 
financial services in Québec. As well, the Notice and Request for Comment sets out various 
questions that have been raised and highlights the issues related to the compensation of 
consumers of financial products and services in Québec.  
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